

Andrew Fitzpatrick

fortune_favors@yahoo.com
(262) 490-4366

5217 Greenbriar Ln
Madison, WI 53714

A talented web developer with design and programming experience specializing in engaging and intuitive ASP.Net websites and applications.

Summary of Qualifications:

I've worked for 5 years with Dane County Government as a web developer. In that time I've been promoted to project leader and have started my own digital marketing business. I have a bachelor's degree in Computer Science from Tulane University and am studying for the MCPD Microsoft Certification. I have extensive experience in the application lifecycle and in satisfying client's expectations. I am skilled in creating, optimizing, and maintaining ASP.Net websites and applications.

Professional Experience:

Dane County (Local Government)

2006-Present

As the project leader for more than 60 organizations, I've implemented a wide variety of website and application solutions. My job duties include project management, server administration, database administration, application development, testing, and training. I have included some noteworthy projects below.

<http://www.countyofdane.com/>

- **Windows Server 2008 Upgrades:** I led the transition from physical Windows 2000 to virtualized Windows 2008 servers and SQL Server 2000 to SQL Server 2008. During this process, I installed and configured the software, tested and upgraded our applications, and transferred all domains and applications. The transition was completed November 30, 2009 after a six month planning and development period.
- **Intranet Upgrade:** I developed an ASP.Net 3.5 replacement to a classic ASP document management and request tracking website similar to Microsoft SharePoint. Some of the enhancements I created include reducing the initial loading time from 3 to .5 seconds, a universal template with drop-down menus for ease of use and management, and improved administration tools that eased workflow and access to information.
- **Parks Product Management:** When I began work at Dane County in 2006, I helped implement a five year project for managing campsite reservations that had stalled due to poor coding and changing client expectations. Since then, I've developed three additional e-commerce websites for permits, archery hunting, and citations and expanded the reservation administration to include custom reporting, payment reconciliation, and lottery style application selection and automatic notification (for limited archery permits). The website has allowed the Parks Division to effectively track income and expenditures, respond efficiently to user demand and save an estimated \$10,000.00 annually.

Spotlight Media (Web & Video Company)

2007-Present

Spotlight Media is a joint venture between my wife (the videographer) and I. In three years, I've developed 13 uniquely designed websites for clients across the country.

<http://www.spotlightmedia.net/>

- **Favorite Project:** <http://www.imta.com/>
- **Most Recent:** <http://www.i2discoverycruise.com/>

My IMTA (Video Keepsakes)

2008-Present

MyIMTA records and sells videos of contestants in a bi-annual, global modeling and talent conference. I created the e-commerce website, content delivery service, and order management software and act as the primary salesman during the conventions.

<http://www.myimta.com/>

Education:**Tulane University** (New Orleans, LA)

2000-2004

Bachelor's Degree in Computer Science

Minor in Business

Technical Expertise:

Proficient in: ASP.Net, C#, CSS, JavaScript, SQL, XHTML

Familiar With: AD, AJAX, CDO, DHTML, SOAP, VB, XML, XSL

Typical Environment: Microsoft Visual Studio, Windows Server 2008, and SQL Server 2008

References:

David Cardwell (Owner of DNA Creative Services), 985-796-5390

John Mueller (Dane County Application Manager), 608-266-9047

Rick Viviani (Owner of Viviani's Catering Service), (608) 831-1818